
MINUTES OF THE 

SENATE LONG RANGE PLANNING SUBCOMMITTEE 

Apt"'il 11, 1987 

Chairman Van Valkenburg called the meetinq to order at 8:00 a.m. 
in Room 410, State Capitol. All members were present. 

Chairman Van Valkenburg stated that the purpose of the meeting was 
to take Executive Action on House Bills 894, 894 and 903. He 
stated that the question is whether or not there is any money to 
work with. He said that there had been testimony yesterday by 
the Department of Justice to the effect that the Motor Vehicle 
Account, which is the source of funding for the Academy, does not 
have sufficient funds in it. Mr. Robert Kuchenbrod, 
Administrator, Central Services Division, Justice Department, said 
the Motor Vehicle Account does not have sufficient money to spend 
for any of the proposals. 

Mr. Clayton Schenck, Legislative Fiscsal Analyst's Office, said 
the bottom line is there is no additional money in the Motor 
Vehicle Account for any of the three proposals. 

Senator Williams said he doesn't like the idea that all the 
communities spent the time and money they did to come down to 
this. He questic'Y"led what happeY"led to the rlK'Y"ley iY"1 the Mot,:,t"' 
Vehicle Account. Chairman Van Valkenburg said there had been no 
manipulation of the figures, but that the Legislature had spent 
the money elsewhere. Senator Aklestad asked if money had been set 
aside for the existing structure. Mr. Kuchenbrod answered that 
the monies for the lease ($96,000), maintenance ($55,000) and the 
ongoing expenses would amount to $302,000 for the biennium, have 
already been appropriated in the budget for the Law Enforcement 
AcaderllY'· 

Senator Walker asked Mr. Gomez if we let the lease go in 1988, 
are we free and clear of obligation? Mr. Gomez answered that 
when the lease expires, yes, but there might be a problem of 
where to qo. There is a provision in the lease that would allow 
the Academy to lease additional time in one year increments, 
under the terms of the current lease. The lease payments will be 
higher"' after"' Octobe)'"' 1, 1'388 to cover"' the lesso\'"" s costs. 

Senator Aklestad asked if there is a provision currently in the 
lease which says we're obligated to pick the lessor's delinquency 
on his payments. Mr. Gomez said that is true with respect to the 
purchase of the buildings. The owner has been paying the 
interest only, not paying on the principal. Mr. Ron Smith, 
Legislative Auditor's Office, said we can buy the buildings at 
$442,500 less the amount the owner paid on the principal, 
$145,400, which would end up being the amount of 5295,000 we 



J. 

Mirlutes 
Senate Long Range Planning Subcommittee 
Apt~ i I 11, 1987 
page tWCI 

would owe to purchase the buildings. Senator Aklestad said then 
we are tied in to that indebtedness only if we purchase the 
buildings. Mr. Smith said that was correct. 

Senator Walker asked someone from Architecture and Engineering to 
provide information about the code requirements concerning the 
Lewistown proposal. Mr. Tom O'Connell, Administrator, 
Architecture and Engineering Division, Department of 
Administration, answered that when the proposal was originally 
done, the hotel and the school were scheduled to be redone. The 
heating system and wiring needed to be extensively redone. In 
the current proposal, that is not the case. The hotel does have 
code problems. The Department would have to go back in now and 
re-evaluate the entire site. 

Chairman Van Valkenburg asked Mr. Gomez what the maximum amount 
of money is that is available now. Mr. Gomez cited the last page 
of the Interim Study Report (attached to the first set of minutes 
as Exhibit 8). Mr. Gomez stated that there is $127,000 in the 
Capital Projects Fund, $116,000 from the funding for the first 
year of operation, plus $55,000 for operation expenses. Rep. 
Thoft stated that the funding for the Academy is provided for in 
House Bill No.2. Mr. Schenck stated that the language 
providing for the purchase of the buildings in Bozeman was struck 
in the Senate Finance and Claims Committee. 

Senator Aklestad said that the bottom line is that there are no 
funds available, but perhaps we could get money back into House 
Bill No.2. Chairman Van Valkenburg said money could be used 
from the Capitol Projects Fund. 

Senator Walker said he can't see why we would want to purchase 
the mobile buildings in Bozeman. He doesn't think it makes sense. 
Senator Aklestad asked who dictates the purchase price? Mr. 
Kuchenbrod stated that the price possibly could be negotiated 
with the o~~nel·~. 

Senator Aklestad said that unless there is money for the purchase 
of a new facility, he sees no point in going on any further. He 
regrets that this has gone this far. There is no money now and 
we should not consider any of the proposals unless there is money 
available. If and when we find the money, then we can evaluate 
the Pt~oposals. 

Senator Walker said the Great Falls proposal involves no new 
money, the lease agreement is the same as in House Bill No. 2 



Mi Y"lutes 
Senate Long Range Planning Subcommittee 
Apr~il 11,1987 
page thr~ee 

originally. He thinks we should keep this option open, even if 
it is for a short-term. Perhaps we shouldn't lock ourselves in, 
but for now Great Falls would meet all the needs of the Academy. 
Chairman Van Valkenburg asked Senator Walker where the money 
would come from to do that. Senator Walker said just let the 
lease at Boaeman run out, then move to Great Falls. 

President Treadway, Western Montana College, stated that the 
Academy could operate tomorrow at Western without a firing range. 
He said it would cost the least amount of money now, and the 
improvements could be added later when money was available. He 
said that 85% of the specifications are met in the existing 
facilities at Dillon now. 

Sel'"lator~ 

comrllel~lt 

Aklestad said 
now. The pCli nt 

that each proposal could make the same 
is that we do not have the money now. 

Senator McLane said he agrees with Senator Aklestad. He thinks 
the Academy should stay where it is. He doesn't necessarily 
think that it is the best location, but in light of the finances, 

f we really don't have much choice. 

Senator Aklestad proposed taking time to check the figures on 
each proposal and come back later. He feels that the communities 
that spent the time and the money to put these proposals together 
deser~ve this. 

Chairman Van Valkenburg stated that he will adjourn the Committee 
for now and reconvene after the session today. He urged everyone 
to think about getting additional money. He advised Ms. Quinlan 
to prepare a sheet comparing the costs at the three proposed 
sites. 

The meeting adjourned at 1:35 p.m. 

~rLJ --_._.& ... _ ..... _ .. _- ... __ .. _ .. _._--_ .. _--_ ......... -- ------
Van Va 1 kenbur~!=l 
Chai r~fI1a'(1 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

April 13 87 
......................................................... 19 ........ .. 

MR. PRESIDENT 

Seaate Lena aaaae Plaauinl 
We, your committee on ................................................................................................................................... . 

lou.. .111 901 
having had under consideration ........................................................................................................ No ................ . 

th1r4 .1 •• 
_______ reading copy ( ___ _ 

oaIlIDI <Vaa Yalkenlnu:,) color 

alLOcAtE TIl LAW 'HrOaCIK!IT ACADI~Y TO LKVISTOVI 

ao... a111 903 
Respectfully report as follows: That .................................................................................................. No ................ . 

Be luc&n(\ed •• Fo11ow8 
House BtU 90', 'Sot. LJU\ reading copy (blue) 

-r'h I \;' cd. 
1. Pa,~ '. :Unc 11 

Strlke: M$lQO.GOO« 
Inaert: ~$13,OOOw 

~. Parte 3. IJn1l 12 
FCAlowlzlg: "tund~ 
lQ5t.'trt: ·#tand SU't .800 f:""~ the capital pro~eb~ !und'Of 

3. Page 3, !;b1es 19 through 31 
StrUt.: Linea 19 tbn>uKn U 



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT 

A.pril 13 87 
......................................................... 19 ......... . 

MR. PRESIDENT 

Seuate LOfta .aase Pl ••• 1ag 
We, your committee on ................................................................................................................................... . 

Boa.. B111 894 
having had under consideration ........................................................................................................ No ................ . 

third blu4 ________ reading copy ( ___ _ 

tBOPt (Va. Yalk •• bura) 
color 

LOCATt 'raE LAW IIFOJ.ClHln'T .leADuttY AT WESfE1UJ MONTARA COLL!C~ III DILtOJ 

aou.. B1l1 894 Respectfully report as follows: That .................................................................................................. No ................ . 

De Amended ate Follows 
House nUl $t4 t i . . 1 Nading cop,. (blu~) 

"1""h~~ 

1. PAre 3, Une e. 
FOlt'1W'{;lg: ·:lppropri6ted" 
bu~e:rt: 1f~:66.669 fr~ tho inotor vtlhld"!!! ~CeoUllt of tho 9tatfl :zpeeiai 
1"ioW("llU~ fund~ 

'.t. Pege G 10 Lin!) 8 
Follotring: '" justico'" 
Strlk(H rem.J.ndn of Un@ 8 through ·U'!9. til Oil nne' 

3. P#.f{C 8, Un!its n thrwg'll Z3 
Striko: lines ~1 th.rough !3 in their .entirety 

4. Paqe 1, line 6. 
Strike; -11-
Insert1 "1010 

~ 

~E NOT COHCURRgD 1~ 

- t.,~uD3·""''''' ~~,~ .... ~1 .~.~. 




